From: Tracie Ward

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Richard Superfine

Subject: Chicago Mission Critical Fire Protection Conference Attendance Report

Hello:

Listed below are the requested details of our employees' attendance at the Chicago Mission
Critical Fire Protection Conference on Sept. 5, 2019.

Chicago Mission Critical Fire Protection Conference Attendance
Date: Sep 5th, 2019

Conference Time: 9:00am-4:30pm

Location:

Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridge

1200 Burr Ridge Parkway

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Actual attendees:

Colin Conway, Electrical Mechanic

Roberto Iniguez Jr, Electrical Mechanic

Frazer Sydnor lll, Electrical Mechanic

Michael Spangler, Foreman of Electrical Mechanics

James Clark, Electrical Mechanic (substitution by manager)
Jeffery Hill, Electrical Mechanic (substitution by manager)

Scheduled but did not attend:

¢ Daniel Cusack, Gen. Foreman Electrical Mechanics

¢ Daniel Dewan, Electrical Mechanic

* Robert Dragon, Electrical Mechanic (Retired after application was made)
* Michael McRoy, Foreman of Electrical Mechanics

Conference information as quoted from the promotional materials:

"'What you will learn from the experts:

This year’s keynote from Lee Kaiser will provide you with the knowledge to Minimize Fire Risk
and Maximize Recovery in your mission critical facility.

eUnderstand "Mission Critical" and see if your facility is MC.

eLearn the impact of fires on businesses using case studies.

eUnderstand detection for special hazards.

eLearn best practices for data centers and pharmaceutical warehouses.

*Get advice on early response to fires and the various types of systems you can use.
eContrast risk and recovery using carbon dioxide systems, clean agent systems and water mist
systems.

eSee predictions on future needs of Mission Critical facilities and their fire protection."



Cost of attendance of $100.00 was covered by a grant provided by ORR Fire Protection. This is

the grant application site link:

https://www.orrprotection.com/mcfp-2019-seminar-grant-

program?utm campaign=Great%20Lakes%20Region&utm_ source=hs automation&utm mediu

m=email&utm content=74797718& hsenc=p2ANqtz--

VOO1YDAeSQgwInWiEoHID102gnvI6hILLISnY-

ncHKX83BwNjCezGQdnDPIr4ZjDjvG9noZRW3jFaY9U1lqgrVsAoJhWYgMNKLuCypMgqgcfbkhtpUg&
hsmi=74797718

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Tracie J. Ward, Training Officer
City of Chicago - Department of Fleet & Facility Management (2FM)
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